COUNCIL MINUTES

INDEX

1996

Minute

File

Clause

	No.	<u>Subject</u>	Cte.	No.	No.	Date
	2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.	UDZ-95-40 - STEPHEN BERNATT - 5 FAIRVIEW MALL DRIVE. WARD 14 UDZ-95-41 - SAM CRIGNANO IN TRUST - 3080 DUFFERIN STREET. WARD 4 UDOZ-96-01 - THE SPRING GARDEN GROUP - 99, 105, 109, 113 AND 119 SPRING GARDEN AVENUE. WARD 11 UDZ-96-02 - BAYCREST CENTRE FOR GERIATRIC CARE - 3560 BATHURST STREET AND 30, 32, 34 AND 36 BAYCREST AVENUE. WARD 6 APPOINTMENTS - NORTH YORK HORTICULTURAL SOCIETY - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY DIRECTOR. APPOINTMENTS - 25 (TORONTO) SERVICE BATTALION - THE DENISON ARMOURY - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY MEMBER OF THE OFFICERS' MESS OF THE BATTALION. COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - UDLD-95-69 - UDCA-95-573 AND UDCA-95-574 - WESWIN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED - 94 DUNBLAINE AVENUE - STAFF ATTENDANCE AT THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD HEARING. WARD 6	0000000	1 1 1 1 1	CS57 CS57 UDCA	24/01/96 24/01/96 24/01/96 24/01/96 24/01/96 24/01/96 24/01/96
٠	9. 10. 11. 12. 13.	UDZ-88-61 - HI-ROZ DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED - 1018 FINCH AVENUE WEST. WARD 7 DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF LANGSIDE AVENUE AND PELMO COURT - PELMO PARK - 78 LANGSIDE AVENUE. WARD 2 DEDICATION BY-LAW - WILSON AVENUE. WARD 1 DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF BATHURST STREET. WARD 6 DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF VAN HORNE AVENUE. WARD 14 (RD43) TRAFFIC OPERATIONAL REVIEW - ELANA DRIVE - NO "U" TURNS. WARD 3	00000	1 1 1 1	PM27 RD43 RD43 TT22	24/01/96 24/01/96 24/01/96 24/01/96 24/01/96
	14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 30. 31. 32. 33.	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 1 DATED JANUARY 16 1996. UDZ-95-39 - REGENTOR IC PROPERTIES INC., 40 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST. WARD 9 UDG3-SDT - PRINCIPLES OF DEVELOPMENT FOR THE SOUTH DOWNTOWN AREA. WARDS 9 AND 11 PLANNING ACT REFORMS - AMENOMENTS TO BILL 163 (BILL 20). ENCROACHMENT - LOUIS HADDIN - MANLESS CRESCENT PART OF ARNUDEL CRESCENT. WARD B PLEASANTVIEW ARENA RENOVATION PROJECT/BOCCE COURTS. WARD 14 YORK UNIVERSITY - NORTH YORK SCHOLARSHIP AWARD. PRESENTATION TO MAYOR LASTMAN BY JOHN JENSEN, CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND DOUGLAS ANDERSON, PAST CHAIRMAN, HAROLD AND GRACE BAKER CENTRE. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 2A (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED JANUARY 24, 1996. WANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT RO. 2A (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED JANUARY 24, 1996. UDZ-96-03 - PAZUKI/YIM/SALEK - 80 FINCH AVENUE EAST. WARD 11 APPOINTMENTS - THE KINANIS CLUB OF NORTH YORK - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY PATRON OF THE DESIGNER SHOWCASE '96 EVENT. AGPECHMENT - LUXDR ENTERTAINMENT CORPORATION - 4250 DUFFERIN STREET - OBJECTION TO BY-LAW NO. 32620, BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 7 MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT CORPORATION - 4250 DUFFERIN STREET - OBJECTION TO BY-LAW NO. 32620, BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 7 MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 3 DATED JANUARY 30, 1996. UDG3-PAR - REVIEW OF PARKING AND LOADING REGULATIONS IN ZONING BY-LAW NO. 7625. AS AMENDED. ALL WARDS UDG7-95-13 AND UDSP-95-36 - ENINENT CONSTRUCTION LIMITED - 5421-5435 YONGE STREET (NORTHTOWN PLAZA SITE). WARD 11 UDG0-93-77 - OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 377 (HOUSING POLICY) - SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT NO. 1 TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 3 DATED FEBRUARY 6. 1996. CLAUSE 6 OF LEGISLATION AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 1 DATED JANUARY 22. 1996 - FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICE FEES FOR RESPONSES TO VEHICLES ON MUNICIPAL CLAUSE 6 OF LEGISLATION AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 1 DATED JANUARY 22. 1996 - FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICE FEES FOR RESPONSES TO VEHICLES ON MUNICIPAL		111111111111111111111111111111111111111	LG24-SEW LA34 P027 CS57 CS57	24/01/96 24/01/96 24/01/96 24/01/96 24/01/96 24/01/96 24/01/96 24/01/96 07/02/96 07/02/96 07/02/96 07/02/96 07/02/96 07/02/96 07/02/96 07/02/96 07/02/96 07/02/96 07/02/96 07/02/96 07/02/96 07/02/96 07/02/96
	37. 38. 39. 40.	CLAUSE 2 OF PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 1 DATED JANUARY 22, 1996 - TREE PROTECTION POLICY. CLAUSE 3 OF WORKS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 1 DATED JANUARY 23, 1996 - POLICY - LOW WATER PRESSURE. UDZ-95-22 - 795228 OMAITARIO INC 5940 YONGE STREET. WARD 9 METROPOLITAN TORONTO RESPONSE TO BILL 20. COUNCIL MEETING - MARCH 6, 1996. CLAUSE 3 OF WORKS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 1 DATED JANUARY 23, 1996 - POLICY - LOW WATER PRESSURE. COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - UDCA-95-487 - MICHAEL CUSIMANO AND FILOMENA MEFFE - 80 PARKVIEW AVENUE - STAFF ATTENDANCE AT THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD HEARING. WARD 11	000000	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3	EC30 WM47 WM47 UDCA	07/02/96 07/02/96 07/02/96 07/02/96 07/02/96 07/02/96 21/02/96
	43.	APPOINTMENTS - PUBLIC ART ADVISORY COMMITTEE - RESIGNATION OF MARY LYNN REIMER.	С	3	GB60	21/02/96

PAGE	2
------	---

				FAGE Z
Clause No. Subject	<u>Cte.</u>	Minute <u>No.</u>	File No.	<u>Date</u>
 MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 4 DATED FEBRUARY 13, 1996. CLAUSE 2 OF MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 4 DATED FEBRUARY 13, 1996 - COUNCIL REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES OF COUNCIL AND PERSONS APPOINTED TO SERVE AS A MEMBER OF A LOCA BOARD - 1995. 	L C	3	FA22	21/02/96 21/02/96
46. CHINESE NEW YEAR CELEBRATION - DENLOW PUBLIC SCHOOL. 47. 4646 DUFFERIN STREET - INTERIM CONTROL BY-LAW. 48. UDOZ-95-13 - EMINENT CONSTRUCTION LIMITED - 5412-5435 YONGE STREET - AMENDMENT NO. 422 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN OF THE CITY OF NORTH YORK AND BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625 AS AMENDED. WARD 11	. C C . C	3 3 3	ē	21/02/96 21/02/96 21/02/96
49. DEVELOPMENT AND ECONOMIC GROWTH COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 1A (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED FEBRUARY 12, 1996. 50. CLAUSE 1 OF LEGISLATION AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 3 DATED FEBRUARY 19, 1996 - POLICE SERVICES IN THE CITY OF NORTH YORK. 51. CITY CENTRE DEVELOPMENT CAPS AND SHEPPARD EAST CORRIDOR PLAN. WARDS 8, 9, 10, 11, 13 AND 14. 52. GTA - GOLDEN TASK FORCE.	0000000	3 3 3		21/02/96 21/02/96 21/02/96 21/02/96
53. DEEMING BY-LAW - DEE AVENUE, MAPLE BUSH AVENUE, CARDELL AVENUE AND FAIRGLEN CRESCENT, PLAN 1945 NORTH YORK. WARD 2 54. TREE PROTECTION POLICY. 55. FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICE FEES FOR RESPONSES TO VEHICLES ON MUNICIPAL ROADS IN NORTH YORK. 56. 4646 DUFFERIN STREET - INTERIM CONTROL BY-LAW. 57. URBAN DESIGN AWARDS '95.	00000	3 3 3 3	EC30 FA45	21/02/96 21/02/96 21/02/96 21/02/96
5B. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 5A (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED FEBRUARY 21, 1996 REGARDING A SOLICITOR-CLIENT MATTER. 59. BUDGET - 1996 CURRENT BUDGET ESTIMATES - (CLAUSE 9 OF MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 6 DATED FEBRUARY 27, 1996). 60. BUDGET - 1996 CAPITAL BUDGET ESTIMATES (CLAUSE 10 OF MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 6 DATED FEBRUARY 27, 1996). 61. UDOZ-96-05 - JOSEPH CIMICATA - 2883-2885 DUFFERIN STREET AND 409 GLEN PARK AVENUE. WARD 4 62. APPOINTMENTS - ONTARIO SOCIETY OF ARTISTS - MAYOR LASTMAN AS PATRON OF THE SOCIETY.	00000	3 4 4 4		21/02/96 21/02/96 06/03/96 06/03/96 06/03/96
63. CITY OF YORK - CITY OF NORTH YORK - INTERNUNICIPAL INDUSTRIAL TASK FORCE - PROGRESS REPORT. 64. ROADS - ASSUMPTION - PART OF WILSON HEIGHTS BOULEVARD - SOUTHEAST CORNER AT SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST. WARD 7 65. DEDICATION BY-LAW - HENDON PARK - 50 HENDON AVENUE. WARD 9 66. DEDICATION BY-LAW - PARK - SOUTHWEST CORNER OF ELLERSLIE AVENUE AND BEECROFT ROAD (NEW LOCATION OF DEMPSEY BROTHERS STORE). WARD 9	0000	4 4 4 4		06/03/96 06/03/96 06/03/96 06/03/96 06/03/96
6B. DEDICATION BY-LAW - PARKWAY FOREST PARK - BO PARKWAY FOREST DRIVE. WARD 10 69. UDSP-92-053 - PART LOT CONTROL EXEMPTION - RAMP DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED - PART OF LOT 16, PLAN 1557. WARD 2 70. TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES - LAWRENCE HEIGHTS COMMUNITY. WARD 4 71. PARKING PROHIBITIONS - BATTERSEA CRESCENT. WARD 2	0000	4 4 4		06/03/96 06/03/96 06/03/96 06/03/96
72. PARKING PROHIBITIONS - STANLEY ROAD. WARD 1 73. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 6 DATED FEBRUARY 27, 1996. 74. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 68 (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED FEBRUARY 27, 1996. 75. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 68 (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED FEBRUARY 27, 1996.	0000	4 4 4 4		06/03/96 06/03/96 06/03/96 06/03/96
76. UDZ-95-05 AND UDSP-95-19 - 29-39 HOUNSLOW AVENUE INCORPORATED - 29, 39 AND 45 HOUNSLOW AVENUE. WARD 9 77. UDSB-1219 - LINDOS HOLDINGS & TIKNAN HOLDINGS INC EAST OF TORRESDALE AVENUE AND NORTH OF ANTIBES DRIVE - REQUEST TO AMEND EXISTING SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT AND SUBDIVISIO APPLICATION. WARD 7 78. 1996 WINTER CARNIVAL ORGANIZING COMMITTEE, MEDIA AND CORPORATE SPONSORS.	v Č	4		06/03/96 06/03/96
79. MOTION - COUNCILLOR BERGER - ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT - SIDE YARD SETBACKS. 80. CLAUSE 1 OF PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 3 DATED FEBRUARY 19, 1996 - PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT PRICING POLICY. 81. COUNCIL MEETING - APRIL 3, 1996. 82. 4646 DUFFERIN STREET - INTERIM CONTROL BY-LAW, WARD 7	C C C	4 4 4		06/03/96 06/03/96 06/03/96 06/03/96
83. MUNICIPAL SERVICING - MENKES DEVELOPMENTS - DORIS AVENUE/ HILLCREST AVENUE/EMPRESS AVENUE. WARD 11 84. VIOLENCE IN NORTH YORK SCHOOLS. 85. UDLD-93-52, UDCA-93-695 AND UDCA-93-696 - T. CHATTERPAUL - 100 PELMO CRESCENT - APPEAL TO ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD OF COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT DECISIONS. WARD 2 86. UDOZ-96-06 AND UDSB-1227 - THE GOLDMAN GROUP - 234 ROSEMOUNT AVENUE. WARD 2	000	4 4 4 4		06/03/96 06/03/96 06/03/96 06/03/96
87. UDOZ-96-07 - AMR ALAILY - 253 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST. WARD 9 88. UDOZ-96-11 - CARMEN PANDOLFI - 14 HEARNE AVENUE. WARD 2	C	5 5 5		03/04/96 03/04/96 03/04/96

.

C1a No	use Subject	Cte.	Minute <u>No.</u>	File No.	<u>Date</u>
89 90 91	UDOZ-96-10 - JOSEPHINE PATERNO - 2742 VICTORIA PARK AVENUE. WARD 14 APPOINTMENTS - JEWISH NATIONAL FUND OF CANADA - MAYOR LASTMAN AS A MEMBER OF JNF TORONTO'S JERUSALEM 3000 ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS - NORTH YORK HERITAGE COMMITTEE - RESIGNATION OF STEVEN BELL	C C C	5 5 5		03/04/96 03/04/96 03/04/96
92 93	ROADS - CLOSURE - PART OF WILSON HEIGHTS BOULEVARD. WARD 7 MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 7 DATED FEBRUARY 27, 1996 MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 8 DATED MARCH 26, 1996	C	5 5		03/04/96 03/04/96
94 95 96 97 98 99	LG-24-SEW - PROVINCIAL POLICY STATEMENT UDZ-95-37 - SON-BRO CONSTRUCTION LTD 22 PRIVET ROAD. WARD 2 UDZ-95-30 - TOR-BEL DEVELOPMENTS - SOUTH-EAST CORNER OF WILSON HEIGHTS BOULEVARD AND SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST. WARD 7 UDZ-95-28 AND UDSB-1226 - PERWICK INVESTMENTS LIMITED - 25 BALLYCONNOR COURT. WARD 13 UDZ-96-09 - LARRY LUPESCU - 120 TORRESDALE AVENUE. WARD 7 RESOLUTION - THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF NEPEAN - STRICTER LEGISLATION IN AN ATTEMPT TO CONTROL THE CRIME OF IMPAIRED DRIVING APPLICATION FOR NEW BINGO HALL LOCATION - BINGO COUNTRY (TORONTO) INC 3030 DON MILLS ROAD EAST: AND APPLICATION FOR RELOCATION OF A BINGO HALL - ARMENIAN COMMUNITY CENTRE - 45 HALLCROWN PLACE	000000	5555555		03/04/96 03/04/96 03/04/96 03/04/96 03/04/96 03/04/96
10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 11. 11.	. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 10A (CONFIDENTIAL) RELATING TO A CONFIDENTIAL PERSONNEL MATTER TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 6 DATED APRIL 2, 1996 - PARKING PROHIBITIONS - VALLEYAWAND DRIVE. WARD 8 . MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 9 DATED APRIL 3, 1998 - CONTRACTS - AWARD OF CONTRACTS - VORK MILLS ARENA - INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM. WARD 8 . LEGISLATION AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 5 DATED APRIL 1, 1996 - GTA TASK FORCE RECOMMENDATIONS - RESPONSE . UDOZ-96-13 - DUMENICA AND MARISA PACITII - 396 HILLMOUNT AVENUE. WARD 4 . UDOZ-96-13 - DUMENICA AND MARISA PACITII - 396 HILLMOUNT AVENUE. WARD 4 . APPOINTMENTS - JEWISH MAGAZINE MATIONAL TELEVISION SERIES - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY MEMBER OF THE SELECT ADVISORY COMMITTEE . UD43-PAR - CITY OF NORTH YORK - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW NO. 32696, BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. ALL WARDS . UD2-95-28 - PERMICK INVESTMENTS LIMITED - 25 BALLYCONNOR COURT - AMENDMENT NO. 425 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN OF THE CITY OF NORTH YORK. WARD 13 . WORKS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 6 DATED APRIL 16, 1996 . UD-03-CCR - CITY CENTRE REVIEW - WORK PROGRAM . UD43-AIR - AIRPORT ZONING REGULATIONS . UD36 MON - APPENDIX TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN - MONITORING OF TRANSFERRED DENSITY IN THE UPTOWN AREA WANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 11 DATED APRIL 9, 1996 VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR AWARDS - 1996 . UD43-SER - CITY OF NORTH YORK - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW NO. 32641. BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. ALL WARDS . WOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR AWARDS - 1996 . UD43-SER - CITY OF NORTH YORK - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW NO. 32641. BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. ALL WARDS . UD43-SER - CITY OF NORTH YORK - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW NO. 32641. BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. ALL WARDS . UD43-SER - CITY OF NORTH YORK - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW NO. 32541. BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. ALL WARDS . UD43-SEC - CITY OF NORTH YORK - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW NO. 32541. BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. ALL WARDS . UD	C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	55556666666666666666666666777777	CS57	03/04/96 03/04/96 03/04/96 03/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 17/04/96 01/05/96 01/05/96 01/05/96 01/05/96 01/05/96

	ause b. <u>Subject</u>	<u>Cte.</u>	Minute <u>No.</u>	File No.	<u>Date</u>
13 13 13 13 14 14	4. UDOZ-95-04 - YORK GATE MALL LIMITED - 1 YORK GATE BOULEVARD. WARD 3 15. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 12 DATED APRIL 23, 1996. 6. MOTION - COUNCILLOR SUTHERLAND - COUNCILL MEETINGS - COMMENCEMENT TIME 17. CLAUSE 8 OF TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 8 DATED APRIL 16, 1996 - IN-LINE SKATING BY-LAW. ALL WARDS 18. LEGISLATION AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 9 DATED APRIL 23, 1996 - GTA TASK FORCE RECOMMENDATIONS - RESPONSE. 19. UDZ-95-14 AND UDSP-95-033 - EMPRESS GATE - 20, 24, 26, 30 AND 32 EMPRESS AVENUE AND 15 KINGSDALE AVENUE. WARD 11 10. UDZ-95-05 - 29, 39 AND 45 HOUNSLOW AVENUE. WARD 9 11. CLAUSE 1 OF CITY HALL BUILDING SERVICES COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 2 DATED APRIL 18, 1996 - RESERVE FUND PROJECTS FOR 1996. 12. LEASE RENEWAL - BOCCE COURTS - NORTH OF 2400 FINCH AVENUE WEST AT EMERY YARD. WARD 1 13. HEALTH IMPACT OF CHANGES IN ACCESS TO ALCOHOL. 14. VACANCY - NORTH YORK HYDRO. 15. UDZ-96-15 - BACKSTRETCH ENTERTAINMENT INC 4610 - 4630 DUFFERIN STREET. WARD 7 16. APPOINTMENTS - THE CANADIAN INTERNATIONAL MARATHON - MAYOR LASTMAN AS MEMBER OF HONORARY 80ARD OF ADVISORS 17. APPOINTMENTS - SKYLIGHT THEATRE - MAYOR LASTMAN AS MEMBER OF HONORARY 80ARD 08 18. ASSOCIATION OF MUNICIPAL ITES OF ONTAKIO - BOARD OF DIRECTORS - NOMINATION OF COUNCILLOR SHINER 19. CITY ADMINISTRATOR - JOB DESCRIPTION 10. UDC2-95-04 - YORK GATE MALL LIMITED - 1 YORK GATE BOULEVARD. WARD 3 10. GARBAGE BY-LAW ARMONDENT - ANIMAL WASTE 12. QUIT CLAIM OF EASEMENT - INSTRUMENT NO. NY95571 - 138 POYNTZ AVENUE. WARD 9 13. DEEMING BY-LAW - DEE AVENUE. MARD SHOTH OF EASEMENT - INSTRUMENT NO. NY95571 - 138 POYNTZ AVENUE. WARD 9 13. DEEMING BY-LAW - DEE AVENUE. MARD SHOTH OF EASEMENT - INSTRUMENT NO. NY95571 - 138 POYNTZ AVENUE. WARD 9 15. UDC3 - HALIBURY PROPERTIES LIMITED - 470 SENTINEL ROAD - ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD DECISION. WARD 5 15. UDC3 - LINDOS HOLDINGS LTD 300 ANTIBES DRIVE - REQUEST TO THE MUNICIPALITY OF METROPOLITAN TORONTO FOR THE REFERRAL OF DRAFT PLAN OF SUBDIVISION TO THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD. WARD 17		7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 8 8 8 8 8 8 8		01/05/96 01/05/96 01/05/96 01/05/96 01/05/96 01/05/96 01/05/96 01/05/96 01/05/96 01/05/96 15/05/96 15/05/96 15/05/96 15/05/96 15/05/96 15/05/96 15/05/96 15/05/96
15	66. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 13 DATED MAY 7, 1996 67. LEASE RENEWAL - BOCCE COURTS - NORTH OF 2400 FINCH AVENUE WEST AT EMERY YARD. WARD 1 68. UDZ-95-14 AND UDSP-95-033 - EMPRESS GATE - 20, 24, 26, 30 AND 32 EMPRESS AVENUE AND 15 KINGSDALE AVENUE. WARD 11 69. UDZ-95-34 - NUNZIO AND ROSA SILAVRI - 111 DOWNSVIEW AVENUE. WARD 2	C C C	8 8 8		15/05/96 15/05/96 15/05/96 15/05/96
16	60. CRIME PREVENTION THROUGH ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN 51. TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 10 DATED MAY 14. 1996 52. COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - UDLD-94-41, UDCA-94-439 AND UDCA-94-440 - SUSAN KNEZY - 526 MELROSE AVENUE - STAFF ATTENDANCE AT THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD HEARING. WARD 6	C C	8 8 8		15/05/96 15/05/96 15/05/96
16	33. SIGN BY-LAW VARIANCE - OMNI. THE OUTDOOR COMPANY - 5000 YONGE STREET. WARD 9 44. CLAUSE 3 OF LEGISLATION AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 10 DATED APRIL 29, 1996 - FIRE SECURITY PLAN - PROPOSED PILOT PROJECT. CLAUSE 3 OF LEGISLATION AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 10 DATED APRIL 29, 1996 - FIRE SECURITY PLAN - PROPOSED PILOT PROJECT 55. GTA TASK FORCE RECOMMENDATIONS - RESPONSE; AND	C C	8 8		15/05/96 15/05/96
10	GTA - GOVERNMENT RELATIONS STRATEGY - UPDATE	С	8		15/05/96
16 16 16 17 17 17 17	66. ASSESSMENT - OIL COMPANIES - KEELE STREET/FINCH AVENUE WEST. WARD 5 i77. PROPERTY TAX REFORM 188. WASTE DISPOSAL - ROLE OF METRO COUNCIL 199. YARD WASTE - COLLECTION OF GRASS CUTTINGS 100. RENT CONTROLS 11. CANADA DAY - BICENTENNIAL PARADE 12. COUNCIL MEETING - JUNE 26, 1996 13. UDZ-96-016 - JESBAR INVESTMENTS INC 137 FINCH AVENUE WEST. WARD 9 14. UDDZ-96-17 - JOSE CABEZAS - 2441 KEELE STREET WARD 2 15. UDS4-95-05 - PART LOT CONTROL EXEMPTION - FALSTAFF HEIGHTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION - NORTH YORK 16. ELECTIONS - NORTH YORK COUNCILLOR - WARD 1 - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FROM 1995 NEW ELECTION.	00000000000	88888899999		15/05/96 15/05/96 15/05/96 15/05/96 15/05/96 15/05/96 15/05/96 29/05/96 29/05/96 29/05/96

Clause No. Subject	Cte.	Minute <u>No.</u>	File No.	<u>Date</u>
177. MOTION - MAYOR LASTMAN - FEDERAL GOVERNMENT - YOUNG OFFENDERS ACT. 178. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 14 DATED MAY 21, 1996 179. UDCA-93-126 AND DPZ-86-087 - MEDIATION SETTLEMENT REPORT - BETWEEN YONGE STREET AREA RATEPAYERS ASSOCIATION AND PEN YORK PROPERTIES INCORPORATED. WARD 11 180. UDZ-96-02 - BAYCREST CENTRE FOR GERIATRIC CARE - 30-36 BAYCREST AVENUE AND 3560 BATHURST STREET. WARD 6 181. CLAUSE 5 0F MORKS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 8 DATED MAY 14, 1996 - MARKETING AND PROCESSING CONTAINER STREEM OF BLUE BOX RECYCLING PROGRAM. (ALL WARDS) 182. CLAUSE 10 OF TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 11 DATED MAY 14, 1996 - 1995 NORTH YORK CENTRE CORDON COUNT - 1995 TRAVEL SURVEY OF EMPLOYEES IN THE NORTH YORK CENTRE CORDON COUNT - 1995 TRAVEL SURVEY OF EMPLOYEES IN THE NORTH YORK CENTRE CORDON COUNT - 1995 TRAVEL SURVEY OF EMPLOYEES IN THE NORTH YORK CENTRE CORDON COUNT - 1995 TRAVEL SURVEY OF EMPLOYEES IN THE NORTH YORK CENTRE CORDON COUNT - 1995 TRAVEL SURVEY OF EMPLOYEES IN THE NORTH YORK CENTRE CORDON COUNT - 1995 TRAVEL SURVEY OF EMPLOYEES IN THE NORTH YORK CENTRE CORDON COUNT - 1995 TRAVEL SURVEY OF EMPLOYEES IN THE NORTH YORK CENTRE CORDON COUNT - 1995 TRAVEL SURVEY OF EMPLOYEES IN THE NORTH YORK CENTRE CORDON COUNT - 1995 TRAVEL SURVEY OF EMPLOYEES IN THE NORTH YORK CENTRE CORDON COUNT - 1995 TRAVEL SURVEY OF EMPLOYEES IN THE NORTH YORK CENTRE CORDON COUNT - 1995 TRAVEL SURVEY OF EMPLOYEES IN THE NORTH YORK CENTRE CORDON COUNT - 1995 TRAVEL SURVEY OF EMPLOYEES IN THE NORTH YORK CENTRE CORDON COUNT - 1995 TRAVEL SURVEY OF EMPLOYEES IN THE NORTH YORK CENTRE CORDON COUNT - 1995 TRAVEL SURVEY OF EMPLOYEES IN THE NORTH YORK CENTRE CORDON COUNT - 1995 TRAVEL SURVEY OF EMPLOYEES IN THE NORTH YORK CENTRE CORDON COUNT - 1995 TRAVEL SURVEY OF EMPLOYEES IN THE NORTH YORK CENTRE CORDON COUNT - 1995 TRAVEL SURVEY OF EMPLOYEES IN THE NORTH YORK CENTRE CORDON COUNT - 1995 TRAVEL SURVEY OF EMPLOYEES IN THE NORTH YORK CENTRE CORDON COUNT - 1995 TRAVEL SURVEY OF EMPLOYEES IN THE NORTH YORK CENTRE COUNTY OF EMPLOYEES IN THE		9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10		29/05/96 29/05/96 29/05/96 29/05/96 29/05/96 29/05/96 29/05/96 29/05/96 29/05/96 29/05/96 29/05/96 29/05/96 12/06/96 12/06/96 12/06/96 12/06/96 12/06/96 12/06/96 12/06/96
200. UDS2-95-05-RET PART LOT CONTROL EXEMPTION - 1061323 ONTARIO INC 3342-3352 BAYVIEW AVENUE. WARD 11 201. UDO2-89-26 - PETER MAJIDI - 95 FIFESHIRE ROAD. WARD B 202. UD03-CCR - NORTH YORK CENTRE REVIEW - LAND USE MIX DISCUSSION PAPER. ALL WARDS 203. BLACK ICE - BRONZE WINNERS - WORLD CHALLENGE CUP. BOSTON 204. BIKE HELMET STICKER CONTEST 205. BUSINESS EXCELLENCE AWARD 206. APPOINTMENT - NORTH YORK HYDRO COMMISSIONER - THOMAS L. WELLS 207. UD02-95-17 - ALBERT AND PATRICIA DELUCA - 261 GREENFIELD AVENUE AND 260 MAPLEHURST AVENUE. WARD 11 208. UD2-96-09 - LARRY LUPSECU - 120 TORRESDALE AVENUE. WARD 7 209. 10TH LATVIAN SONG FESTIVAL IN CANADA EVENT - JULY 4 - 7, 1996 210. SHEPPARD SUBWAY - DALLINGTON PARK. WARD 14 211. UD02-96-19 - GROTTA DEVELOPMENTS LTD 1011 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST. WARD 2 212. UD02-96-19 - GROTTA DEVELOPMENTS LTD 1011 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST. WARD 7 213. APPOINTMENTS - BAYCREST CENTRE FOR GERIATRIC CARE. MEN'S SERVICE GROUP - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY CHAIR OF THE HONOUR ROLL. 214. REQUEST FROM BREWERS RETAIL INC. FOR EXTENDED HOURS OF SALE. WARDS 1 AND 3 215. UD2-96-09 - LARRY LUPSECU - 120 TORRESDALE AVENUE. WARD 7 216. UD02-92-06 - BRUNO'S FINE FOODS INC 2055-2059 AVENUE ROAD AND 183-185 JOICEY BOULEVARD - AMENDMENT NO. 431 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN OF THE CITY OF NORTH YORK AND BY-I AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 6 217. RELEASES - QUIT CLAIM NO 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 6 218. ELECTIONS - NORTH YORK COUNCIL - COUNCILLOR WARD 1 - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FROM 1995 NEW ELECTION. 219. UD2-95-301 - ROYLA MANSIONS INC 15-25 LORRAINE DRIVE - APPEAL OF COUNCIL'S REFUSAL TO GIVE APPROVAL TO A PROPOSED ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT. WARD 9 220. CASH-IN-LIEU OF PARKLAND DEDICATION.	CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC	10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 11 11 11 1		12/06/96 12/06/96 12/06/96 12/06/96 12/06/96 12/06/96 12/06/96 12/06/96 12/06/96 12/06/96 12/06/96 10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96

Clause No. Subject	<u>Cte.</u>	Minute No.	File No.	<u>Date</u>
222. UDOZ-89-74 - GRAYWOOD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED - 1800 O'CONNOR DRIVE - AMENDMENT NO. 432 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN OF THE CITY OF NORTH YORK AND BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 12	С	11		10/07/96
223. UD43-RCN - CITY OF NORTH YORK - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW NO. 32738, BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. ALL WARDS 224. UD02-95-21 - DANGREEN PROPERTIES INC NORTHEAST CORNER OF SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST AND BAYVIEW AVENUE - REFERRAL TO THE MINISTER OF MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS AND APPEAL TO THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD. WARD 13	C	11 11		10/07/96 10/07/96
225. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 16 DATED JULY 9, 1996. 226. LG24 - PLANNING ACT REFORMS - BILL 20. 227. UD55-00-S37 - PLANNING ACT - SECTION 37 - INCREASED HEIGHT AND DENSITY BY-LAWS - PROPOSED OFFICIAL PLAN POLICY.	C C C	11 11 11		10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96
228. UD03-SDT - PROPOSED OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 393 - PRINCIPLES OF DEVELOPMENT FOR THE DOWNTOWN AREA - SOUTH OF SHEPPARD AVENUE TO HIGHWAY NO. 401. WARDS 9 AND 11 229. UD03-93-01 - WOOLMORTH CANADA INC 2277 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST. WARD 1 230. UD02-92-32 - ULLSCREST DEVELOPMENTS - NORTHWEST CORNER OF YONGE STREET AND HORSHAM AVENUE. SOUTHEAST CORNER OF CANTERBURY PLACE AND HORSHAM AVENUE, 5412, 5414 AND 5422 YONGE STREET AND 15 HORSHAM AVENUE. WARD 9	C C C	11 11 11		10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96
231. CLAUSE 3 OF PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 11 DATED JULY 3, 1996 - REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS - PRO SHOPS/SKATE SHARPENING OPPORTUNITIES. 232. CLAUSES 2 AND 3 OF MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 16 DATED JULY 9, 1996 - DONATIONS TO THE CITY OF TIMMINS DISASTER RELIEF COMMITTEE AND THE SOUTH DUMFRIES DISASTER RELIEF FUND.	C	11 11		10/07/96 10/07/96
233. 200 YEARS YONGE CANADA DAY CELEBRATION - CORPORATE/MEDIA PARTNERS AND COMMUNITY GROUPS. 234. CORPORATE AND SERVICE CLUBS CONTRIBUTION TO THE NORTH YORK FIRE DEPARTMENT - DEFIBRILLATOR EQUIPMENT PROGRAM. 235. UD03-1RS - INDUSTRIAL/EMPLOYMENT AREAS STUDY. ALL WARDS 236. SIGN BY-LAW NO. 3078B. AS AMENDED - PROPOSED AMENDMENTS. 237. UDZ-95-08 - ZAHAVA & YEHEZKEL ZAHAVAY - 74, 76 AND 78 FINCH AVENUE WEST. WARD 9 238. DEVELOPMENT CHARGES BY-LAWS - PROPOSED AMENDMENTS. 239. UD02-89-30 - O'SHANTER DEVELOPMENT COMPANY - 32-50, 65 AND 80 FOREST MANOR ROAD, 25, 100, 107, 110 AND 125 PARKWAY FOREST DRIVE AND 130 GEORGE HENRY BOULEVARD. WARD 10	0000000	11 11 11 11 11 11		10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96
240. SIGNS ON NORTH YORK HYDRO POLES. ALL WARDS 241. UDOZ-94-31 - FREDERICK EISEN (INN ON THE PARK) - 1100 EGLINTON AVENUE EAST. WARD 10 242. BUSINESS INCENTIVES - RESTAURANTS AND BARS. 243. HEALTH IMPACTS OF CHANGES IN ACCESS TO ALCOHOL. 244. UDZ-95-14 AND UDSP-95-033 - EMPRESS GATE - 20, 24, 26, 30 AND 32 EMPRESS AVENUE AND 15 KINGSDALE AVENUE. WARD 11 245. UDOZ-96-06 AND UDSB-1227 - THE GOLDMAN GROUP - 234 ROSEMOUNT AVENUE. WARD 2 246. ASSESSMENT - SMALL RETAILERS AND ANCHOR TENANTS. 247. DEVELOPMENT CHARGES ACT - PROPOSED REVISIONS. 248. TORONTO TRANSIT COMMISSION - 1997 SERVICE PLAN. 249. NORTH YORK PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD - RESIGNATION OF JOHN TAYLOR. 250. CORPORATE FUNDRAISING INITIATIVES. 251. JOSEPH LOFARO - 74B GLENGROVE AVENUE - ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD DECISION. 252. UDZ-96-04 & UDSP-96-035 - EMPRESS PLAZA INC CITY WALK - BLOCK BOUNDED BY YONGE STREET, EMPRESS AVENUE, DORIS AVENUE AND HILLCREST AVENUE (INCLUDING THE PRINCESS AVENUE ROAD ALLOWANCE). WARD 11	00000000000000	11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11		10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96 10/07/96
253. SYMPATHY - TRIBUTE TO MR. CAMILLO DI GIORGIO, FATHER OF COUNCILLOR FRANK DI GIORGIO. 254. UDZ-96-21 - JOHNDEC LIMITED - 3725, 3747 AND 3757 KEELE STREET. WARD 7 255. UDZ-96-22 - TATIANA KATCHOURA - 193 FINCH AVENUE WEST. WARD 9 256. UDZ-96-23 - LORETTA LEE - 1871-1885 O'CONNOR DRIVE. WARD 12 257. UDZ-96-26 - MAN SZE TUNG - 74 FINCH AVENUE EAST. WARD 11 258. UDDZ-96-25 AND UDSB-1229 - SAM SOMANI IN TRUST - 150 BARTLEY DRIVE. WARD 12 259. UDZ-96-20 - KOREAN (HANIN) CENTRE - 1133 LESLIE STREET. WARD 10 260. UDZ-96-24 - JAMAICAN CANADIAN ASSOCIATION - 995 ARROW ROAD. WARD 1 261. UDOZ-92-09 - BARBER GREENE BUSINESS PARK - 888 AND 900 DON MILLS ROAD. WARD 10 262. COURT DECISION - DOUBLERINK ARENA LTD. V. LAURIDON SPORTS MANAGEMENT INC. AND THE CITY OF NORTH YORK	0000000000	13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13		18/09/96 18/09/96 18/09/96 18/09/96 18/09/96 18/09/96 18/09/96 18/09/96

7

	ause · Subject	Cte.	Minute <u>No.</u>	File No.	<u>Date</u>
26 26	3. UDLD-95-69 - UDCA-95-573 AND UDCA-95-574 - WESWIN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED - 94 DUNBLAINE AVENUE - ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD DECISION. WARD 6 4. COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - UDCA-95-439 - RESNICK INVESTMENTS INCORPORATED - 991 FINCH AVENUE WEST - STAFF ATTENDANCE AT THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD HEARING. WARD 7	C C	13 13		18/09/96 18/09/96
26 26	5. COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - UDCA-96-133 - CANAM ENTERPRISES INC 200 FINCH AVENUE WEST - STAFF ATTENDANCE AT THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD HEARING. WARD 9 6. UDDP-93-32 - ANNDALE PROPERTIES LIMITED AND CRESTVIEW INVESTMENT CORPORATION - 1 TO 12 OAKBURN CRESCENT AND 14 TO 40 OAKBURN PLACE - REQUEST TO THE MINISTER OF MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS FOR REFERRAL OF AN OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT TO THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD. WARD 11	C C	13 13		18/09/96 18/09/96
26 26 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27	7. TRANSPORTATION TOMORROW SURVEY. 8. CONDOMINIUM FILE UDVC-326 (55CDM-96-007) - PARKVIEW-KINGSDALE HOLDINGS LIMITED - 238 DORIS AVENUE. WARD 11 9. LDDZ-96-28 - KASRAVI MAHIN - 277 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST. WARD 9 0. UDZ-94-32 - THORNMED HOLDINGS INC 1200 LAWRENCE AVENUE WEST - ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD DECISION. WARD 4 1. COUNCIL MEETINGS - COMMENCEMENT TIME. 2. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 17 DATED SEPTEMBER 17, 1996. 3. WATERMAINS - RELOCATION OF SHEPPARD AVENUE WATERMAIN - T.T.C. SHEPPARD AVENUE SUBWAY. 4. UDDZ-96-10 - JOSEPHINE PATERNO - 2742 VICTORIA PARK AVENUE. WARD 14 5. UDZ-96-36 AND UDSP-95-118 - PEMBERTON -FINCH ESTATES INC 27 PEMBERTON AVENUE AND 22 TO 32 FINCH AVENUE EAST. WARD 11 6. NORTH YORK'S 1996 BIG BROTHER OF THE YEAR.	00000000000000	13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 1		18/09/96 18/09/96 18/09/96 18/09/96 18/09/96 18/09/96 18/09/96 18/09/96 18/09/96 18/09/96 18/09/96
28 28 28 28 28 28 28	O CLAUSE 10 OF LEGISLATION AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 14 DATED SEPTEMBER 9, 1996 - MOTION - VIDEO LOTTERY TERMINALS IN THE CITY OF NORTH YORK. 11. UDOZ-96-04 - OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 436 - EMPRESS PLAZA - CITY WALK - BLOCKS BOUNDED BY YONGE STREET, EMPRESS AVENUE, DORIS AVENUE AND HILLCREST AVENUE. WARD 11 12. COUNCIL MEETINGS - COMMENCEMENT TIME.	000000	13 13 13 14 14 14		18/09/96 18/09/96 18/09/96 02/10/96 02/10/96 02/10/96
29 29 29 29 29 29 29	16. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 19 DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1996. 17. EXTRACT OF CLAUSE 1 OF MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 17A (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED SEPTEMBER 17, 1996, RELATING TO A PROPERTY MATTER. 18. NOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 3 DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1996. 19. UDDZ-96-01 - THE SPRING GARDEN GROUP - 99, 105, 109, 113 AND 119 SPRING GARDEN GROUP - WARD 11 10. REVIEW OF YORK MILLS CENTRE SECONDARY PLAN.	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 15		02/10/96 02/10/96 02/10/96 02/10/96 02/10/96 02/10/96 02/10/96 02/10/96 02/10/96 02/10/96 02/10/96 16/10/96
29	18. UDUZ-96-11 - CARMEN PANDULFI - 14 HEARNE AVENUE - AMENUMENT NO. 437 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN OF THE CITY OF NORTH YORK AND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENUED. WARD 2 19. COURT DECISION - TORONTO TRANSIT COMMISSION V. REGIONAL ASSESSMENT COMMISSIONER, REGION NO. 9, ET AL AND THE CITY OF NORTH YORK. 10. UD54-95-03 REL - MEADOWBROOK HOMES - 6 AND 8 HYCREST AVENUE - BY-LAW TO REPEAL BY-LAW NO. 32635 EXEMPTING LANDS FROM PART LOT CONTROL. WARD 11 10. UD0Z-95-17 - ALBERT AND PATRICIA DELUCA - 261 GREENFIELD AVENUE AND 250 MAPLEHURST AVENUE - REFERRAL TO THE MINISTER OF MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS AND APPEAL TO THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD. WARD 11	CCC	15 15 15 15		16/10/96 16/10/96 16/10/96 16/10/96

.

	-	-	_
PΑ	G	Ŀ.	8

Clause No. Subject	Cte.	Minute <u>No.</u>	File No.	<u>Date</u>
302. UDZ-95-29 - LINDOS HOLDINGS LIMITED & TIKAN HOLDINGS INC 300 ANTIBES DRIVE - REFERRAL TO THE MINISTER OF MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS AND APPEAL TO THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD. WARD 7				
303. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 20 DATED OCTOBER 15, 1996, 304. EDUCATION TAXES - DEPUTATION BY REGIONAL COUNCILLOR JOYCE FRUSTAGLIO, CITY OF VAUGHAN 305. BUSINESS EXCELLENCE AWARD. 306. COUNCIL MEETINGS - COMMENCEMENT TIME. 307. STANDING COMMITTEES/COUNCIL - OUTSTANDING ITEMS AND ITEMS TO BE DELETED. 308. UDZ-91-07C - REVIEW OF THE OPTIONS ON THE APPROPRIATENESS OF THE EXISTING ZONING FOR 2065 BAYVIEW AVENUE (FORMERLY NORTH YORK HYDRO SUBSTATION). WARD 8 309. UD43-RCN - REZONING PORTIONS OF G. ROSS LORD PARK, ADJACENT TO DUFFERIN STREET. WARD 7 310. UDOZ-96-04 & UDSP-96-035 - EMPRESS PLAZA INC CITY WALK - BLOCK BOUNDED BY YONGE STREET, EMPRESS AVENUE, DORIS AVENUE AND HILLCREST AVENUE (INCLUDING THE PRINCESS AVENUE ROAD ALLOWANCE). WARD 11	0000000	15 15 15 15 15 15 15		16/10/96 16/10/96 16/10/96 16/10/96 16/10/96 16/10/96 16/10/96
311. UDZ-96-16 - JEŚBAR INVESTMENTS INC 137 FINCH AVENUE WEST. WARD 9 312. UDDP-377 - PARTIAL APPROVAL OF OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 377 (HOUSING POLICY). 313. CONTRACT NO. 961-026 - HARRISON ROAD AND YORK MILLS ROAD. WARD B 314. NOISE EXEMPTION - PLEASANTVIEW COMMUNITY CENTRE - 545 VAN HORNE AVENUE. WARD 14 315. UDZ-96-30 - HARRY SNOEK - 15. 17 AND 19 FINCH AVENUE WEST AND 7, 9, 11 AND 12 LORRAINE DRIVE. WARD 9 316. UDOZ-96-27 - 1190082 ONTARIO LIMITED - 22 OLD YORK MILLS ROAD AND EASTERLY PORTION OF 4021 YONGE STREET. WARD 8 317. APPOINTMENTS - SCOUTS CANADA, GREATER TORONTO REGIONAL COUNCIL - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY MEMBER. 318. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 21 DATED OCTOBER 22, 1996. 319. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 22A (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED OCTOBER 30, 1996. 320. LEGISLATION AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 15 DATED OCTOBER 28, 1996. 321. UDOZ-96-06 AND UDSB-1227 - THE GOLDMAN GROUP - 234 ROSEMOUNT AVENUE. WARD 9 322. UDOZ-95-38 - T/A SIMCOE CONSTRUCTION CO 755 STEELES AVENUE WEST. WARD 9 323. UD43-PAR - PARKING STANDARDS FOR FUNERAL HOMES. ALL WARDS 324. 1996 ENVIRONMENT AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE. 325. NORTH YORK MASTERS AQUATIC CLUB - ONTARIO CHAMPIONS. 326. NORTH YORK MASTERS AQUATIC CLUB - ONTARIO GOLD CHAMPIONS. NORTH YORK 'BLUES' JUVENILE TEAM (18 & 19) - ONTARIO GOLD CHAMPIONS: NORTH YORK 'BLUES' TEAM/JUNIOR (20 & 21) - NATIONAL GOLD CHAMPIONS; AND NORTH YORK SHOOTERS SENIOR (OVER 21) - NATIONAL BRONZE CHAMPIONS.	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	15 15 15 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16		16/10/96 16/10/96 16/10/96 16/10/96 30/10/96 30/10/96 30/10/96 30/10/96 30/10/96 30/10/96 30/10/96 30/10/96 30/10/96 30/10/96 30/10/96 30/10/96
327. 100% SMOKE-FREE PUBLIC PLACES AND WORKPLACES. 328. PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT - REFERENDUM. 329. NATIONAL HOCKEY LEAGUE. 330. UDOP-96-32 - THE SPRING GARDEN GROUP - 99, 105, 109, 113 AND 119 SPRING GARDEN AVENUE. WARD 11 331. UDZ-96-33 - STAN STEINMAN - 52 FINCH AVENUE WEST. WARD 9 332. DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF MODAWASKA AVENUE. WARD 11 333. DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF OTONABEE AVENUE. WARD 11 334. DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF OTONABEE AVENUE. WARD 11 335. TRANSFER OF TITLE - VICTORIA VILLAGE PUBLIC LIBRARY - 184 SLOANE AVENUE. WARD 12 336. BROOKDALE PARK - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 26959. WARD 6 337. UD43 HOM - HOME OCCUPATIONS - CITY OF NORTH YORK - OBJECTION TO BY-LAW NO. 32840, BEING A 8Y-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625. AS AMENDED. ALL WARDS 338. MOTION - COUNCILLOR SHINER - MINISTRY OF TRANSPORTATION REVIEW OF TAMPS - HIGHWAY 404/STEELES AVENUE EAST. 339. WATERMAINS - RELOCATION OF SKEPPARD AVENUE WATERMAIN - T.T.C. SHEPPARD AVENUE SUBWAY. 340. UDOZ-96-17 - JOSE CABEZAS - 2442 KEELE STREET. WARD 2 341. UDZ-96-21 - JOHNDEC LIMITED - 3725, 3747 AND 3757 KEELE STREET. WARD 7 342. UDOZ-96-12 (REVISED) - SHEPPARO/404 PROPERTIES INC SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST AND HIGHWAY 404. WARD 10 343. UD56-VAU - PROPOSED CHAPEL, MAUSOLEUM AND CREMATORIUM DEVELOPMENT. THE METROPOLITAN TORONTO AND REGION CONSERVATION AUTHORITY - NORTHEAST CORNER OF JANE STREET AND STEELES AVENUE WEST, CITY OF VAUGHAN WARDS 3 AND 5	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	16 16 16 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17		30/10/96 30/10/96 30/19/96 13/11/97 13/11/96 13/11/96 13/11/96 13/11/96 13/11/96 13/11/96 13/11/96 13/11/96 13/11/96 13/11/96 13/11/96 13/11/96 13/11/96

Clause No. Subject		Cte.	Minute <u>No.</u>	File No.	Date
- ZONING ANCHUMENT AFFEAL AND AFFEAL AGAINST THE LEVIING OF FEES TO THE UN	C AVENUE. WARD 4 WARD 9 D. 2. ALL WARDS; SEWERS - 8ASEMENT FLOODING - BACK SLOPING DRIVEWAYS. MEMBER. D. 14 F COUNCIL. STOWN INVESTMENTS LTD. (THE SPRING GARDEN GROUP) - 99 105 109 113 AND 110 SPRING CARDEN AVENUE.	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	17 17 17 17 17 17 17 18 18 18 18 18		13/11/96 13/11/96 13/11/96 13/11/96 13/11/96 13/11/96 27/11/96 27/11/96 27/11/96 27/11/96 27/11/96 27/11/96
/ OZO. AS AMENDED. WARD D	AND 185 WRIGHT AVENUE. WARD 2 AMENDMENT NO. 439 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN OF THE CITY OF NORTH YORK AND BY-LAW NO.	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 19 19		27/11/96 27/11/96 27/11/96 27/11/96 27/11/96 27/11/96 27/11/96 27/11/96 27/11/96 27/11/96 27/11/96 27/11/96 27/11/96 11/12/96 11/12/96
374. PARKING PROHIBITIONS - FIRGROVE CRESCENT - AMENDS BY-LAW NO. 31001, AS AMEN	32 FINCH AVENUE EAST. WARD 11 ID BY YONGE STREET/EMPRESS AVENUE/DORIS AVENUE/HILLCREST AVENUE - OBJECTION TO BY-LAW NO. 32850. WDED: AND PARKING PROHIBITIONS - BLACKSMITH CRESCENT - AMENDS BY-LAW NO. 31001, AS AMENDED. WARD	C	19 19 19		11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96
375. CONDOMINIUM FILE UDYC-327 (55CDM-96-009) - EMINENT CONSTRUCTION LIMITED (P 376. UDZ-96-02 - BAYCREST CENTRE FOR GERIATRIC CARE - 3560 BATHURST STREET, 30- 377. UDOZ-90-81 - CADILLAC FAIRVIEW CORPORATION LTD NORTHWEST CORNER OF BAYVI AND BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625. AS AMENDED. WARD B	CASTA TOURISCE DEVELOPMENT 20 COMMEDCET MAY MADO 11	CCC	19 19 19		11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96
378. MOTION - COUNCILLOR SHINER - ASSESSMENT APPORTIONMENT. 379. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 25 DATED DECEMBER 3, 1996. 380. EC-22-CON - SOIL CONTAMINATION GUIDELINE - MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT AND ENE 381. ROADS - CLOSURE - PART OF OLD LESLIE STREET. WARD 8 382. UD-03-SEC - PROPOSED OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 392 - SHEPPARD AVENUE EAS 383. CLAUSE 1 OF MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 26 DATED DECEMBER 11, 1996 - B 384. CLAUSE 2 OF PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 16 DATED NOVEMBER 25 385. PROGRESS YORKETTES BATON CLUB - 1996 PROVINCIAL AND NATIONAL CHAMPIONS. 386. NORTHWEST AZZURRI YOUTH SOCCER CLUB - 1996 PROVINCIAL AND NATIONAL CHAMPIO	ST SUBWAY CORRIDOR SECONDARY PLAN. WARDS 8, 10. 11, 13 AND 14 SILL 98 - DEVELOPMENT CHARGES ACT. 1996. S. 1996 - REPORT ON PESTICIDE USE/ALTERNATIVES TO PESTICIDES (ALL WARDS).	000000000	19 19 19 19 19 19 19		11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96

			PAGE 10
Cte.	Minute No.	File No.	<u>Date</u>
0000000000000	19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19		11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96

Clause No.	Subject	Cte	Minute <u>No.</u>	File No.	<u>Date</u>
389. MOTION - COUNCILLOR BERGER - GREATER TORONTO AREA - 390. UDOZ-90-52. UDOZ-94-14 AND UDSB-121B - DON GREENBEL 391. MOTION - COUNCILLOR FILION - TREE POLICY - PROTECTI 392. MOTION - COUNCILLOR FILION - TREE POLICY - INCREASE 393. UD-03-CCR - NORTH YORK CENTRE REVIEW - DEVELOPMENT	T. DEVELOPMENT LTD. & GHODS BUILDINGS IN TRUST - 39 AND 45 GREEN BELT DRIVE. WARD 10 ON OF TREES IN FRONT AND SIDE YARDS. IN BUILDERS' DEPOSIT. SCENARIOS FOR THE DOWNTOWN ALL WARDS IT ON INITIAL STAKEHOLDER CONSULTATION MEETINGS. ALL WARDS ONSTRUCTION. OF METRO AREA MUNICIPALITIES.		19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19		11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96 11/12/96